Hobbs, Hew lexieco
December 13, 1948

01l Conservation Camuission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

in submltting shis Notice of intemtion to Lrill the West Grimes
No. 15, we are well aware that the Weat Grimes No. 6 is open to the Hobbs
lime, which would indisate two wells on the same 40 acre lease would be
produsing from the same zone. However, it is ocur intemtion to plug back
the West Grimes Mo, 6 to the Bowers sand and, as soon as the authority
for expenditure to perform this work is approved by our Tulsea Office, the
nedsssary forms will be submitted to you for epproval.

This letter asccompanies the form C-101 for West Grimes No, 15
in order to alarify our intention to drill & second well to the Hobbs
lime before tue West Grimes io. 6 1s plugged back,

Very truly yours,

TR AL RIS NE By
¥ AL LA NMERS

&, 7. Gallegier

District Superintentent

Gulf 0il Corperation
JPMekislLy

Att'd.






